From: Theron Becker

To: CMHEMS
Subject: daily status update
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 4:19:55 PM

ESO is live. As of right now, there are ten records in ESO. We are going to have some extra
eyes on charts for the next couple weeks looking at each one to give some feedback to make
sure we are on track. Please be patient as registration and billing get up to speed with the new
system, too. There are eight charts still in HealthEMS mobile (Dunaway, Baily, McKlintic,
Sidwell, Wilson, YoungA, Pursselley, & Werner) - Log in ASAP, please and export those
charts.

I’m sure everyone got the email from BEMS discussing childcare, but if you are needing
childcare since schools and daycares are shut down, there are a couple resources:
e Survey from BEMS to coordinate statewide resources:
https://stateofmissouri.wufoo.com/forms/m1csivflidde8dt/
e CMH classified has a few staff members with older kids with extra time on their hands
looking for babysitting: https://ctm-
websrv2.cmh.local/intranet/Employeelnfo/BulletinBoard/BulletinBoard.asp

Later this week, it looks like we are getting more respirators like in our hazmat bags. There is
also some fit testing for this equipment, so standby for emails from Aaron as he coordinates
these activities.

Theron Becker
EMS Clinical Chief

Citizens Memorial Hospital / Emergency Medical Services
cell 417-597-3688 / fax 417-328-7209

theron.becker@citizensmemorial.com

CMH EMS Mission:
Provide safe, exceptional, and compassionate care
to our communities with an emphasis on
highly trained and empowered staff.
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